From: Steven Bell

Sent: 25 May 2011 08:14

To: 'vicemery'; Richard Jeffrey

Subject: FW: ETN - privileged and confidential - prepared in contemplation of litigation; FOISA
exempt

Tracking: Recipient Read
‘vicemery'
Richard Jeffrey Read: 25/05/2011 08:20

FYI.

Steven Bell

Project Director

Edinburgh Trams
Citypoint

65 Haymarket Terrace
Edinburgh

EH12 5HD

Tel:  (+44)
Mobile: (+44

Email: steven.bell@tie.ltd.uk

Find us online (click below):

Siinnusnt

Trams

From: Colin Smith [mailto:csmith@hg-group.co.uk]

Sent: 24 May 2011 19:18

To: 'Williamson, Simona'; Steven Bell; 'Nolan, Brandon'

Cc: 'Alan Coyle'; 'Alastair Maclean'; 'Donald McGougan'; 'Dave Anderson'; 'Ritchie Somerville'

Subject: RE: ETN - privileged and confidential - prepared in contemplation of litigation; FOISA exempt

Folks

As requested of me, Just to confirm BBS will advise on their view of a separation cost .

The Team CEC last night agreed to ensure probity ; all number should be subject to a third party QS view of the
numbers would suggest three national practices with no previous involvement . Thoughts to progress that please
Regards

Colin

Colin Smith FRICS MAPM
Hg Consulting

Chartered Surveyors

20 Lynedoch Crescent
Glasgow

G3 6EQ

Tel:
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Email: csmith@hg-group.co.uk

Fax: NG
Mobile (.

5% Please consider the environment before printing this email.

If you do need to print me then please recycle me afterwards, thank you! {:‘}

This e-mail message is confidential and for use by the addressee only. If the message is received by anyone other than the addressee, please return the message
to the sender by replying to it and then delete the message from your computer. Internet e-mails are not necessarily secure. Hg Consulting does not accept
responsibility for changes made to this message after it was sent. Whilst all reasonable care has been taken to avoid the transmission of viruses, it is the
responsibility of the recipient to ensure that the onward transmission, opening or use of this message and any attachments will not adversely affect its systems
or data. No responsibility is accepted by Hg Consulting in this regard and the recipient should carry out such virus and other checks as it considers appropriate.
Hg Consulting (Scotland) Limited trading as Hg Consulting, registered in Scotland SC204303. Registered Address — 292 St Vincent Street, Glasgow, G2 5TQ

From: Williamson, Simona [mailto:Simona.Williamson@mcgrigors.com]

Sent: 24 May 2011 15:24

To: Steven Bell

Cc: Alan Coyle; Alastair Maclean; Colin Smith; Nolan, Brandon

Subject: RE: ETN - privileged and confidential - prepared in contemplation of litigation; FOISA exempt

Steven

Further to your e-mail, | wonder if you have an update in relation to when the information might be provided.
Kind regards

Simona

Simona Williamson
Senior Associate
Construction & Engineering
for McGrigors LLP

DDI +44 (0)
Fax +44 (0)
Mob +44 (0)

Melarigors

WWW.MCcgrigors.com

From: Steven Bell [mailto:Steven.Bell@tie.ltd.uk]

Sent: 20 May 2011 16:13

To: Williamson, Simona

Cc: Alan Coyle; Alastair Maclean; Colin Smith; Nolan, Brandon

Subject: RE: ETN - privileged and confidential - prepared in contemplation of litigation; FOISA exempt

Simona

Thank you for your note. | have discussed this with the team and we have probably got something which can be
adapted readily (and quickly) for this purpose. Dennis will come back to me on Monday with an expected time of
delivery to you.

Regards

Steven
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Steven Bell
Project Director

Edinburgh Trams
Citypoint

65 Haymarket Terrace
Edinburgh

EH12 5HD

Tel: (+44)
Mobile: (+44
Email: steven.bell@tie.ltd.u

Find us online (click below):

From: Williamson, Simona [mailto:Simona.Williamson@mcgrigors.com]

Sent: 20 May 2011 13:04

To: Steven Bell

Cc: Alan Coyle; Alastair Maclean; Colin Smith; Nolan, Brandon

Subject: ETN - privileged and confidential - prepared in contemplation of litigation; FOISA exempt

Steven

At our meeting yesterday, we undertook to revert to you in relation to the information that it would be helpful for us to
have in connection to claims by both parties under the Infraco Contract.

This forms part of the work that is being done to evaluate the automatic termination that would occur in terms of
MOV4 if MOVS5 is not entered into for reasons associated with funding.

As discussed, what we are looking for is a list of the claims that remain in dispute, with information in relation to:

A brief description of the INTC, including value;

Basis of dispute - for example, Pricing Assumption No.1;

Indication of status - for example, "agreed in principle, dispute on quantum", or"dispute on principle";
Whether the issue has been referred to DRP, and if so, the current position;

Any other Infraco claims, not arising from INTCs;

Any tie claims.

As you mentioned, we have information in relation to a number of specific items in dispute - such as INTC 536, or the
adjudication on prelims. What we are looking for here is something which sets out all the matters in dispute, and
categorises them in the way referred to above.

Kind regards
Simona

Simona Williamson
Senior Associate
Construction & Engineering
for McGrigors LLP

DDI +44 (0)
Fax +44 (0)
Mob +44 (0)
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IMPORTANT NOTICE: The information in this e-mail is confidential and for use by the addressee(s) only. It may also be legally privileged. If you
are not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately on +44 (0) 141 567 8400 and delete the message from your computer. You may not
copy or forward the e-mail, or use it or disclose its contents to any other person. We do not accept any liability or responsibility for: (1) changes
made to this e-mail or any attachment after it was sent, or (2) viruses transmitted through this e-mail or any attachment.

McGrigors LLP is a limited liability partnership (registered in Scotland with registered number SO300918 and registered office at Princes Exchange,
1 Earl Grey Street, Edinburgh EH3 2AQ) and is regulated by both the Law Society of Scotland and the Solicitors Regulation Authority.

McGrigors Belfast LLP is a limited liability partnership (registered in Northern Ireland with registered number NILLP 116 and registered office Arnott
House, 12-16 Bridge Street, Belfast BT1 1LS) and is regulated by the Law Society of Northern Ireland.

McGrigors LLP — QFC Branch is licensed by the Qatar Financial Centre Authority and has its principal place of business at Office 1, 27th Floor
Tornado Tower, West Bay, Doha, State of Qatar.

In any communication on behalf of McGrigors LLP and McGrigors Belfast LLP where we use the word "partner” we mean a person who is a
member of the LLP or an employee of equivalent standing and qualifications.

A list of partners, both members and hon members, is open to inspection at each of our offices.
VAT registration number: 890 4017 30

We use your personal information in accordance with our Privacy Notice (available on our website here:
http://www.mcgrigors.com/privacy_notice.html)

For further information please visit: http://www.mcgrigors.com

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or
privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address
above, and then delete it.

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business purposes including assessing compliance with
our company rules and system performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under its control.

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by this e-mail. It is the recipient's responsibility
to scan this e-mail and any attachments for computer viruses.

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of Information legislation and the Data Protection
legislation these contents may have to be disclosed to third parties in response to a request.

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230949. Registered office - City Chambers, High Street, Edinburgh, EH1 1YT.
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